
 

Di paniel & Gore, uc
Gr Professional Surveying and Mapping Lake City, Florida 32056

April 7, 2021

Karla Laguna
SW Baron Glen

Fort White, FL 32038

Subject: Permit # 41218 - Lot 6, Southern Meadows, Ph 1 - Elevation Letter

Dear Mrs. Laguna:

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Lot 6, Southern

Meadows, Phase 1, Columbia County, Florida from a benchmark being a FDOT
concrete monument (2902007 BM 8) on the Westright of way of State Road No.
47 (elevation — 75.66’, NAVD 1988) and have determined the following:

e The Subdivision plat requires the minimum finish floor elevation to be 87.0’

(datum unknown).

e The finished floor elevation of the residence is 89.65’, being 2.65’ above
the required minimum finish floor elevation.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely, f

Scott Daniel, PSM
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Scott Daniel, PSM ¢ Cell: (386) 208-4176 E-mail: sdaniel@dgsurveying.com

David Gore * Cell: (386) 365-0298 * E-mail: dgore(@dgsurveying.com

Fax: (904) 339-9229

 

 


